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Hi Angela,
The affidavit is sufficient. Thanks!

Amanda L. Swindle

Senior Assistant County Attorney
Lee County Attorney’s Office
(239) 533-2236 (telephone)

(239) 485-2106 (facsimile)

aswindle(@leegov.com

Board Certified in City, County & Local Government Law by the Florida Bar

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from County Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public
disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Dietrich, Angela <ADietrich@leegov.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Swindle, Amanda <ASwindle@leegov.com>
Subject: FW: Affidavit of Publication
Importance: High

Hi Amanda,

Attached is the Affidavit of Publication for the October 18, 2021 Affordable Housing Committee
Meeting. Please let me know if we are sufficient to proceed.

Thank you.
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0004937594 / FNP-586653

The News-Press
media group

news=press.com

Attn:

LCBC-DEPT OF COMM DEVELOPMENT-
1500 MONROE ST

FORT MYERS, FL 33901

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared said legal
clerk, who on oath says that he or she is a Legal Assistant of
the News-Press, a daily newspaper published at Fort Myers in
Lee County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement,
being a Legal Ad in the matter of

Notice of Meetings

In the Twentieth Judicial Circuit Court was published in said
newspaper editions dated in the issues of:

10/11/2021

Affiant further says that the said News-Press is a paper of
general circulation daily in Lee, Charlotte, Collier, Glades and
Hendry Counties and published at Fort Myers, in said Lee
County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore
been continuously published in said Lee County, Florida each
day and has been entered as periodicals matter at the post office
in Fort Myers, in said Lee County, Florida, for a period of one
year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he or she has never
paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication in said newspaper editions dated:

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 11th of October 2021.
Legal Cle /
ré/l/%ﬂ"‘

Notary Public S&te of Wisconsin County of Brown

523

My commission expires

# of Affidavits1
This is not an invoice

BT

SHELLY HORA
Notary Public
State of Wisconsin

A GANNETT COMPANY

MEETING NOTICE
LEE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Monday, October 18, 2021

The Committee will meet at 2:00 p.m., Monday, October 18, 2021, in the first floor
conference room 1B, Community Development/Public Works Building, 1500
Monroe Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901.

The meeting agenda is available on line: https://www.leegov.com/dcd/events

Any person appealing a decision made at this hearing must ensure a record of the
proceedings is made. For more information, contact Angela Dietrich (239) 533-8389
or ADietrich@leegov.com.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Lee County will not discrim-
inate against qualified individuals with disabilities in its services, programs, or activ-
ities. To request an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication or a reason-
able modification to participate, contact Joan LaGuardia, (239) 533- 2314, ADArequ
ests@leegov.com or Florida Relay Service 711. Accommodation will be provided at
no cost to the requestor. Requests should be made at least five business days in ad-
vance.
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